

In 1896 fifteen men formed the Paragraph Club, for the purpose of developing the social side of life at Armour. The club, with the original fifteen members, flourished for two years as a local organization. A number of fraternities, anxious to place chapters at Armour, desired to grant the society a charter. In 1898 the Paragraph Club received its charter as Alpha Epsilon Chapter of Phi Kappa Sigma. This was the first fraternity to establish a chapter at Armour.